MINUTES JUNE 12th, 2023

PRESENT: MAYOR NICOL, COUNCILMEN GARRUZZO, GIANFORTE, GORHAM, NOLAN, SHAAK AND VISCEGLIA, ATTORNEY MONTENEGRO & ADMINISTRATOR NOLAN.

START: 7:00 P.M.

ABSENT: NONE

Mayor Nicol opened the meeting in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act followed by a silent prayer, a salute to the flag and roll call.

Mayor Nicol asked for a motion to approve the Minutes of the May 22nd, 2023 Meeting. A motion was made by Councilman Gianforte seconded by Councilman Visceglia, all ayes, no nays. Approved. (Note: Councilmen Gianforte and Nolan abstained)

Councilman Garruzzo, seconded by Councilman Nolan introduced Resolution 23-58 for passage of the consent agenda.

- A. (see insertion)
- B. (see insertion)
- C. (see insertion)
- D. (see insertion)
- E. (see insertion)
- F. (see insertion)
- G. (see insertion)
- H. (see insertion)
- I. (see insertion)
- J. To approve a Special Permit for a Block Party, Jeanne Lane, 9/30/23.
- K. To authorize the online auction of Borough equipment and surplus items no longer required for public use.
- L. (see insertion)
- M. (see insertion)

Vote: Councilman Garruzzo, Gianforte, Gorham, Nolan, Shaak & Visceglia; all ayes. No nays. Passed. (Note: Councilman Garruzzo abstained on items A through I, L and M, Councilmen Gianforte, Nolan and Visceglia abstained on F).

Councilman Visceglia seconded by Councilman Gorham, introduced Resolution 23-59 For Payment of Bills. Be It Resolved that the following bills be paid, and that the Mayor or President of Council be authorized to draw orders on the Chief Finance Officer for payment of the bills of June 12th, 2023, as reviewed by the Finance Committee and as listed on the Resolution and the Computer Bill List amended thereto. Vote: Councilman Garruzzo, Gianforte, Gorham, Nolan, Shaak & Visceglia; all ayes. No nays. Passed.

Mayor Nicol then announced that the time had arrived for a hearing and further consideration of "Bond Ordinance providing for improvements to Borough Hall, appropriating \$500,000 therefor and authorizing the issuance of \$475,000 bonds and notes to finance a portion of the costs thereof, authorized in and for the Borough of Brielle, in the County of Monmouth, New Jersey".

The hearing was opened on a motion by Councilman Gianforte, seconded by Councilman Gorham.

The Administrator explained that the ordinance provided funding for needed repairs at Borough Hall in conjunction with the completion of the renovations required to ensure ADA Compliance. The Administrator noted that the funds had already been budgeted for capital improvements and the ordinance will not increase the municipal debt.

Mr. George Franklin, 719 Howell Drive, inquired as to the number of outstanding bonds currently held by the Borough. The Administrator advised that the only major debt was in the Utility due to the need to construct two water storage tanks within a year of each other due to the collapse of an existing tank. These loans were held by the NJIT. As to bonds and notes, the Borough adhered to a self-paydown program and only took bond anticipation notes when necessary. This enables the Council to effectively manage current fund debt.

There being no further questions, the hearing was closed on a motion by Councilman Gianforte seconded by Councilman Nolan.

Councilman Garruzzo, seconded by Councilman Nolan introduced Resolution 23-60 for passage on final reading of the foregoing ordinance. Vote: Councilman Garruzzo, Gianforte, Gorham, Nolan, Shaak & Visceglia; all ayes. No nays. Passed.

Councilman Shaak, seconded by Councilman Gianforte, introduced Resolution 23-61 to authorize publication of passage and adoption in the Coast Star in accordance with Local Bond Law. Vote: Councilman Garruzzo, Gianforte, Gorham, Nolan, Shaak & Visceglia; all ayes. No nays. Passed.

Mayor Nicol then appointed Councilman Garruzzo as Chairman for Brielle Day 2023. The Mayor then called for committee reports and recognized Councilman Gianforte who had no report.

Councilman Nolan cited the annual North vs. South competition on June 3rd and noted that it raised \$13,400 split evenly between, to benefit the volunteer fire company and first aid squad. Councilman Nolan also noted that, while Bocce Season had wrapped up, the play-offs were underway.

Councilman Nolan further advised that the Summer Recreation program sign-ups were still in progress, and he also cited the Library's summer reading challenge and advised of their

numerous programs. Detailed information was available on the web. Councilman Nolan concluded his report by thanking John from the National Parks Service who had held a fishing seminar for over forty children at the Library, an event that was both informative and chaotic.

Councilman Garruzzo advised the public of a May 31st event when Patrolman Brian Dreher responded to the Cardeza Avenue and Harris Avenue area where a report had come in of a swan stuck in fishing line. The swan's wings and legs were so entangled that it was being pulled under water. Patrolman Dreher and the Associated Humane Society personnel were able to reel the swan to shore where Mr. Dreher was able to untangle the swan and preserve its life.

Councilman Shaak cited the recent improvements to 911 Memorial park where many trees and shrubs had perished during last season's lack of rainfall. Thanks to the DPW and the generous donations from John McClung and Frank Jacheo of Site One Landscape & Supply, who provided both trees and shrubs and a new irrigation system to ensure the continued health of the plantings. Councilman Shaak noted that we were all indebted to them for their kind generosity.

Councilman Shaak also noted that Post, Scott, and Club Roads were currently being milled with paving to follow. The project should be completed by early next week.

As a follow-up to an issue raised at the May 22nd meeting, Councilman Shaak announced that a contractor had been contacted and a new storage closet would be provided for the Bayberry Garden Club on the first floor of Curtis House.

Councilman Nolan was recognized, and he thanked the Fire Company and First Aid Squad for their recognition on Saturday of a Brielle Resident who had won gold at the Special Olympics; he thought that it was a fine gesture of support.

Mayor Nicol interjected that the resident would be honored with a plaque at the next meeting on June 26.

Councilmen Gorham and Visceglia having no reports the meeting was open to the public.

Janet Hendricks, 615 Leslie Avenue, cited some flags and piles of dirt still on Green Avenue. She asked if that was being addressed. Councilman Shaak replied that these were punch list items and were being remediated. Ms. Hendricks asked what happened if the contractor failed to complete the work, and had he been paid. The Administrator replied that there was a maintenance bond in place along with retainage to ensure completion.

Ms. Emily Billoti, 339 Magnolia Avenue, voiced a concern over an Airbnb in her neighborhood. She stated that on Memorial Day weekend she had been subjected to loud music and generally obnoxious behavior from the tenants. She also believed that the number of tenants occupying the premises was a fire code violation. The Police had responded, but she had been told that the Borough did not have an ordinance to regulate this type of rental by Officer McCabe.

Ms. Billoti implored the Council to create an ordinance to control or prohibit this type of rental as they were adversely impacting her quality of life.

Attorney Montenegro advised that she should report her concerns to Chris Willms, the Code Enforcement Officer as the area in question was zoned residential and this was a violation of zoning and could be cited.

Councilman Shaak added that at a minimum, a new Certificate of Occupancy should be required for each rental, in particular, if there was overcrowding and a fire hazard. He promised to speak to Code Enforcement to address the issue.

Virginia Lofton, 407 South Street, was recognized and she noted that the area behind the Sports Club was still a mess with piles of debris scattered throughout the area.

Councilman Shaak responded that the former Liquor Store section was under construction being converted for use as a medical facility and that could explain the dumpster and some of the debris, but he would ask Code Enforcement to inspect.

Councilman Shaak also thanked Ms. Lofton and the Bayberry Garden Club for their work on the planters at Borough Hall. He said that he hoped to bring irrigation to that area soon. Ms. Lofton noted that, in the interim, there was access to a hose; it was noted that Constitution Park could also benefit from an irrigation system.

There being no further public comment, Councilman Garruzzo, seconded by Councilman Nolan introduced Resolution 23-62 to enable an Executive Session. (Note: Councilman Shaak left the meeting due to a conflict).

Whereas, the Open Public Meetings Act permits the exclusion of the Public from a meeting in certain circumstances; and Whereas, the Borough Council of the Borough of Brielle is of the opinion that such circumstances currently exist. Now Therefore Be It Resolved, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Brielle, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, on June 12th, 2023, as follows:

- 1. The Public shall be excluded from discussion of and action upon the hereinafter specified subject matters.
- 2. The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows: "Litigation.".
- 3. It is anticipated at this time that the above stated subject matters will be made public when the need for confidentiality no longer exists.

Vote: Councilman Garruzzo, Gianforte, Gorham, Nolan & Visceglia; all ayes. No nays. Passed.

Page 37

The Executive Session began at 7:20 p.m. and ended at 8:22p.m. The session was adjourned on a motion by Councilman Visceglia, seconded by Councilman Garruzzo.

Councilman Garruzzo, seconded by Councilman Gianforte introduced Resolution 23-63 (see insertion) Vote: Councilman Garruzzo, Gianforte, Gorham, Nolan, & Visceglia; all ayes. No nays. Passed.

The meeting was then opened to the public. There being no public comment, the meeting was adjourned at 8:23 p.m. on a motion by Councilman Visceglia, seconded by Councilman Gianforte.

Approved: June 26 th , 2023	
	Carol Baran
	Municipal Clerk

Resolution No.:23-58-A Date: June 12th, 2023

BOROUGH OF BRIELLE RESOLUTION

Whereas, application has been made for the renewal of liquor license #1308-33-011-013, and

Whereas, the application is complete, the \$2,225.00 fee due to the Borough of Brielle and the \$200.00 fee due to The State of New Jersey, Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control, have been received and all other municipal requirements have been met, and

Whereas, no objections to the renewal of this license have been received

Now therefore be it resolved that the application of CD & CM Holdings, LLC, T/A La Mondina for premises located at 110 Union Avenue (Route #71), Brielle, New Jersey, is hereby approved and the municipal clerk is hereby authorized to issue said license for the license period July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution passed by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Brielle at a meeting held at Borough Hall, 601 Union Lane, Brielle, New Jersey, on Monday, June 12th, 2022.

Witness my Hand and Seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

Resolution No.:23-58-B Date: June 12th, 2023

BOROUGH OF BRIELLE RESOLUTION

Whereas, application has been made for the renewal of liquor license #1308-33-004-008, and

Whereas, the application is complete, the \$2,225.00 fee due the Borough of Brielle and the \$200.00 fee due to the State of New Jersey, Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control have been received, and all municipal requirements have been met, and

Whereas, no objections to the renewal of this license have been received.

Now therefore be it resolved, that the application of Brenda's III, LLC, T/A Whiskey Lounge for premises located at 403 Higgins Avenue, Brielle, N.J., is hereby approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue the license for the license year July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed by the Brielle Mayor & Council at a meeting held on June 12th, 2023.

Witness my hand and seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

Resolution No.:23-58-C Date: June 12th, 2023

BOROUGH OF BRIELLE RESOLUTION

Whereas, Hoffman's Restaurant, LLC., with premises located at 622 Green Avenue, has made application for the renewal of Seasonal Liquor License #1308-34-003-007, for the license Period July 1st, 2023 through November 15th, 2023, and May 1st, 2024 to June 30th, 2024, and

Whereas, the application being complete, \$1,650.00 fee paid to the Borough of Brielle, \$200.00 fee due to The State Of New Jersey Division Of Alcoholic Beverage Control having been paid.

Now therefore be it resolved, that the Municipal Clerk is hereby authorized to issue said license, subject to the following conditions:

- 1. Amplified outdoor music shall be prohibited on the Hoffman's Restaurant property. This prohibition shall include both live Musicians and DJs.
- 2. Valet Parking shall be provided when the adjacent parking lot at Hoffman's Marina is utilized.

This condition No. 2 was agreed upon by the applicant.

A violation of these condition may result in suspension or revocation of the license.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution passed by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Brielle at a meeting held at Borough Hall, 601 Union Lane, Brielle, New Jersey, on Monday, June 12th, 2023.

Witness my Hand and Seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

Resolution No.:23-58-D Date: June 12th, 2023

BOROUGH OF BRIELLE RESOLUTION

Whereas, application has been made for the renewal of liquor license #1308-33-008-001, and

Whereas, the application is complete, the \$2,225.00 fee due the Borough of Brielle and the \$200.00 fee due to the State of New Jersey, Division Of Alcoholic Beverage Control have been received, and all municipal requirements have been met, and

Whereas, no objections to the renewal of this license have been received.

Now therefore be it resolved, that the application of Manasquan River Golf Club, for premises located at 847 Riverview Drive (PO Box 505), Brielle, N.J., is hereby approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue the license for the license year July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution passed by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Brielle at a meeting held on June 12th, 2023.

Witness my Hand and Seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

SEAL	
	Carol Baran
	Municipal Clerk

Resolution No.:23-58-E Date: June 12th, 2023

BOROUGH OF BRIELLE RESOLUTION

Whereas, application has been made for renewal of liquor license #1308-33-002-013, and Whereas, the application is complete, the \$2,225.00 fee due the Borough of Brielle and the \$200.00 fee due to the State of New Jersey, Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control have been received, and all municipal requirements have been met, and

Whereas, no objections to the renewal of this license have been received.

Now therefore be it Resolved that the application of TCMJ LLC T/A The Pig and the Parrot Sand Bar for premises located at 201 Union Lane, Brielle, N.J., is hereby approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue the license for the license year July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024, subject to the following conditions hereby imposed by the Governing Body of the Borough of Brielle:

- 1.) The conditions imposed by the Brielle Planning Board Resolution, dated May 6th, 1995 and incorporated into the text of this resolution as Addendum #1 (attached) shall continue to apply to this liquor license and shall be strictly enforced. The license holder shall abandon the area known as the west deck for service and/or consumption of food and alcoholic beverage and any other business purpose. The applicant shall not place any tables, chairs or similar devices on the west deck.
- 2.) No alcoholic beverage is to leave the licensed premises in an open container. The management of the Sand Bar is required to monitor all points of ingress or egress to ensure that this condition is met.
- 3.) All doors and windows of the Sand Bar shall be kept closed after 7:00 p.m. (Prevailing Time) whenever live, canned or amplified music is played.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution passed by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Brielle at a meeting held at Borough Hall, 601 Union Lane, Brielle, New Jersey, on Monday, June 12th, 2023.

Witness my Hand and Seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

Resolution No.:23-58-F Date: June 12th, 2023

Resolution of the Borough of Brielle

Whereas,	an application has been filed for the renewal of Club License #1308-31-014-001,
	Manasquan River Yacht Club, and

Whereas, this application requires a Special Ruling by the Director that grants relief pursuant to state statute N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.18, and

Whereas, the Governing Body has no objection to permission being granted to the Petitioner pursuant to state statute, and

Whereas, the application is complete, the \$60.00 municipal fee has been paid, and the \$200.00 due to the A.B.C. has been paid, and all municipal requirements have been met, and

Whereas, no objection to granting this license have been received.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, the Mayor & Council hereby approve them application of the Manasquan River Yacht Club, for premises located at 405 Riverview Lane, in Brielle, New Jersey and they request that the Director of the State of New Jersey Department of Public Safety, Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control grant the Applicant/Petitioner relief pursuant to N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.18 for the license year July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024, and

Be It Further Resolved, that at such time as the Director may approve this application, the Municipal Clerk be authorized to issue the license.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed by the Brielle Mayor & Council at a meeting held on June 12th, 2023.

Witness my hand and seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

SEAL	
	Carol Baran
	Municipal Clerk

Resolution No.:23-58-G Date: June 12th, 2023

BOROUGH OF BRIELLE RESOLUTION

Whereas, application has been made for the renewal of liquor license #1308-31-013-001, and

Whereas, the application is complete, the \$75.00 fee due the Borough of Brielle has been waived, the \$200.00 fee due to the State of New Jersey, division of alcoholic beverage control received, and all municipal requirements have been met, and

Whereas, no objections to the renewal of this license have been received.

Now therefore be it resolved, that the application of Brielle Fire Company Inc. T/A Brielle Fire Company for premises located at 509 Longstreet & Cardeza Avenues, Brielle, NJ is hereby approved and the municipal clerk is authorized to issue the license for the license year July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution passed by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Brielle at a meeting held at Borough Hall, 601 Union Lane, Brielle, New Jersey, on Monday, June 12th, 2023.

Witness my Hand and Seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

Resolution No.:23-58-H Date: June 12th, 2023

BOROUGH OF BRIELLE RESOLUTION

Whereas, application has been made for the renewal of liquor license #1308-33-012-015, and

Whereas, the application is complete, the \$2,225.00 fee due the Borough of Brielle and the \$200.00 fee due to the State of New Jersey, Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control have been received, and all municipal requirements have been met, and

Whereas, no objections to the renewal of this license have been received.

Now therefore be it resolved that the application of RELCOL, LLC for premises located at 601 Union Avenue, Brielle, N.J., is hereby approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue the license for the license year July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution passed by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Brielle at a meeting held at Borough Hall, 601 Union Lane, Brielle, New Jersey, on Monday, June 12th, 2023.

Witness my Hand and Seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

Resolution No.:23-58-I Date: June 12th, 2023

BOROUGH OF BRIELLE RESOLUTION

Whereas, application has been made for the renewal of liquor license #1308-33-005-005, and

Whereas, the application is complete, the \$2,225.00 fee due the Borough of Brielle and the \$200.00 fee due to the State of New Jersey, Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control have been received, and all municipal requirements have been met, and

Whereas, The Governing Body has been made aware of noise concerns at this location and the holders of the license have agreed to the imposition of conditions to address these concerns.

Now therefore be it resolved, that the following conditions are hereby imposed on license #1308-33-005-004, Ship Wreck, LLC T/A Ship Wreck Grill:

- 1. All doors & windows shall be kept closed whenever any live music is played
- 2. Regarding the use of the deck area, all conditions imposed by the Brielle Planning Board regarding the limitation of service on the deck, as stated in their resolution (8/9/95) and further memorialized in the municipal resolution 96-46-E which authorized a place-to-place transfer to permit utilization of the deck, shall be incorporated into this resolution as addendum #1
- 3. In the event there is any modification of the conditions imposed by the Planning Board, the Municipal resolution shall mirror these conditions, but it shall be the applicant's responsibility to advise the Governing Body of any such change to ensure that the exact language is incorporated into addendum # 1.

Now therefore be it resolved, that application of Shipwreck Inn, LLC T/A Ship Wreck Grill for premises located at 720 Ashley Avenue Brielle, N.J., is hereby approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue said license for the license year July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution passed by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Brielle at a meeting held at Borough Hall, 601 Union Lane, Brielle, New Jersey, on Monday, June 12th, 2023.

Witness my Hand and Seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

Carol Baran	
Municipal Clerk	

Resolution No.:23-58-L Date: June 12th, 2023

BOROUGH OF BRIELLE RESOLUTION

Whereas, application has been made for the renewal of liquor license #1308-33-010-008, and

Whereas, the application is complete, the \$2,225.00 fee due the Borough of Brielle and the \$200.00 fee due to the State of New Jersey, Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control have been received, and all municipal requirements have been met, and

Whereas, no objections to the renewal of this license have been received.

Now therefore be it resolved, that the application of RPVR, Inc. T/A Due Amici for premises located at 420 Higgins Avenue, Brielle, N.J., is hereby approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue the license for the license year July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution passed by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Brielle at a meeting held at Borough Hall, 601 Union Lane, Brielle, New Jersey, on Monday, June 12th, 2023.

Witness my Hand and Seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

Resolution No.:23-58-M Date: June 12th, 2023

BOROUGH OF BRIELLE RESOLUTION

Whereas, application has been made for the renewal of liquor license #1308-44-007-004, and

Whereas, the application is complete, the \$1,620.00 fee due to the Borough of Brielle and the \$200.00 fee due to The State of New Jersey, Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control, have been received and all other municipal requirements have been met, and

Whereas, no objections to the renewal of this license have been received

Now therefore be it resolved that the application of Jonathon Ron Beverage Corporation T/A JRs Bevco for premises formerly located at 629 Higgins Avenue Brielle, New Jersey, is hereby approved and the Municipal Clerk is hereby authorized to issue said license for the license period July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024.

Be It Further Resolved that this license no longer has an active place of business and has entered "pocket status". The license is renewed for the term 7/1/23 to 6/30/24 and may be renewed in "pocket status" for the license term 7/1/24 to 6/30/25. This license is deemed to be "Inactive". Thereafter it can only be renewed by filing a Verified Petition with the Director of the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control.

CERTIFICATION

The foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Brielle at a meeting held on the 12th day of June 2023.

Witness my Hand and Seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13th day of June 2023.

SEAL	
	Carol Baran
	Municipal Clerk

Resolution No: 23-63 Date: June 12, 2023

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE BOROUGH OF BRIELLE AWARDING A PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the above entity has been formed pursuant to the applicable New Jersey Statutes; and

WHEREAS, in order to fulfill its statutory duties, it is necessary that the Borough of Brielle retain the services of professionals skilled to litigation pertaining to the State of New Jersey Fair Housing Law; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Brielle has retained the services of the firm of Surenian, Edwards, Buzak & Nolan, LLC and the firm of Nassau Capital Advisors, LLC inasmuch as they are competent to fulfill the needs of the Borough of Brielle; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Brielle wishes to establish the rate of compensation for and to be paid to said professionals.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that as of this 12th day of June 2023, that Jeff Surenian and Robert S. Powell, Jr. of the firms cited above are hereby retain by the Borough of Brielle as experts for the fiscal year 2023 or as soon thereafter as litigation has been concluded, to provide their services to the Borough of Brielle as outlined in the professional contracts executed in accordance with the provisions of this resolution.

- 1. This Contracts are awarded without competitive bidding as a "Professional Service" in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(1)(a) and (i) of the Local Public Contracts Law because same involves the retaining of professional services.
- 2. The Chief Administrative Officer has made a determination that, in accordance with the provisions of the non-fair and open process the value of the contracts are determined to exceed the \$17,500.00 threshold. The estimated value of these contracts is \$50,000.00.
- 3. This contract is being awarded under the non-fair and open contract provisions of N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5.
- 4. The contractor is required to file a Business Entity Disclosure Certificate with the Borough of B1ielle and a Political Contribution Disclosure Form.
- 5. Funds for payment of this contract have been provided for in the 2023 Municipal Budget.
- 6. The Borough of Brielle Clerk shall cause the attached Notice to be published in the Coast Star in compliance with the provisions of N.J.S.A.40A: 11-5(l)(a) and (i) and N.J.S.A. 1 9:44A-20.5.

Certification

The foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed by the Brielle Mayor & Council at a meeting held on June 12, 2023.

Witness my hand and seal of the Borough of Brielle this 13 th	day of June 2023.
	Carol Baran
	Municipal Clerk